
 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting  

Lewis County Court House 

March 7, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482 656 4989 

Pass Code: 269 

 

AMENDED AGENDA 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.CityofWestonwv.com 

 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance  

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

A) Regular Session – 2-7-2022 

B) Special Session – 2-22-2022 

5) Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

6) Presentations 

i) Presentation by WV HUBCAP about Weston Application 

 Commitment of $2500 to WVHub Program (Approve/Deny/Table) 

ii) Presentation of Resolution for RLBMS Varsity Basketball Undefeated Season 

iii) Presentation of Steve Haning on Insurance Options 

iv) Presentation to Terri Cole on behalf of Miracle on Main Street 

v) Presentation to Ashley Montgomery for Second Saturday Events 

 

7) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

 Reports 

vi) Weston Cemetery Board 

  Next Meeting – Monday, May 9, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building. 

 Approval of Application for Junior Kelley 

vii) Historic Landmark Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

viii) Weston Planning Commission 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, May 11, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

ix) Boards of Parks and Recreation 

 Next Meeting – Friday, March 18, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

x) Lewis County EDA Authority 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, March 23, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center 

Avenue, 2nd Floor  

xi) Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building 

 Approval of Application for Shirley Shaffer 

xii) Codes Appeals Board  

Page 1 of 89



 

 

 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building 

xiii) Outside Agencies 

 Neighborhood Watch – Next Meeting – May 4, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lewis 

County Court House 

              B)   Known Vacancies to be Filled 

 Board of Zoning Appeals – 1 available position, plus an alternate (2 total) 

8) Sanitary Board Director Report 

9) Department Reports 

A) Finance 

 Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for February 2022 

B) Street Department 

 March Report in Packet 

C) Police Department  

 March Report in Packet 

D) Fire Department 

 March Report in Packet 

E) Building/Code/Zoning Report 

 March Report in Packet 

F) City Attorney 

 March Report in Packet 

G) City Clerk  

 March Report in Packet 

H) City Manager Report  

 March Report in Packet 

 

10) Old Business 

A)  2022-6 Ordinance: Update Vacant Structure and Vacant Property Ordinance (Second 

Reading) (Approve/Deny/Table) 

B) 2022-7 Ordinance:  Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance (First Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

C) 2022-8 Ordinance:  Denial and/or Revocation of Licenses and Permits (Second Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

11) New Business 

A)   Discussion of Louis Bennett Library Roof  

B)   Residential Demolition 218 Court Avenue (Approve/Deny/Table) 

C)   Open Discussion on Safety Hazard to the Public 

D)   Award Bid for Front Demolition of Columbia Club (Approve/Deny/Table) 

E)   Award Bid for 2022 Paving Works (Approve/Deny/Table) 

F)   2022 Spring Cleanup for April 25 2022 through April 29, 2022 (Approve/Deny/Table) 

G)   2022-9 Ordinance: Amendment to Weston City Code Providing for a Planning Commission      

(Approve/Deny/Table) 

H)   2022-10 Ordinance: Creating Position of Community Development Director/Assistant    

  Finance Director (First Reading) (Approve/Deny/Table) 

I)   Discussion of Draft FY23 Budget 

J)   Executive Session to Discuss Acquisition of Property 

 

Page 2 of 89



 

 

 

12) Reports of City Council   

13) Adjourn 

 

 
                                                                      
                                                                    Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 

meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register at least fifteen (15) minutes before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

Page 3 of 89



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Minutes  

Lewis County Courthouse  

117 Center Avenue 

February 7, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons; Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Chief Josh Thomas, 

Building/Code/Zoning Mike Starett and Sanitary Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order/Moment of Silence:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Minutes: Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to 

approve the minutes of 1-3-2022 (Work Session), 1-3-2022 (Regular Session), 1-20-2022 (Special 

Session), and 02-02-2022 (Special Session). Motion carried. 

 

Visitors Section (5 Minute Time Limit): 

 

Public Comments:   

 

Betty Brooks informed council the alley way beside her house allows water into her basement. Also, the 

signs that states no large trucks some are missing, and the trucks are tearing into her bankside when 

turning. Betty explained that her road has not ben taken care of and has large gaps in it and water is 

standing underneath, cracking the road. 

 

Dr. John Williams spoke about his views on sovereign citizenry and provided a handout of references if 

council would like to read in more detail. 

 

Presentation: No presentations. 

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions and Outside Agencies: 

A. Reports 

i) Weston Cemetery Board  

 Next Meeting – Monday, February 14, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

ii) Historic Landmarks Commission 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

iii) Weston Planning Commission  

 Next Meeting – Wednesday May 11, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building 

iv) Boards of Parks and Recreation 

 Next Meeting – Friday, March 18, 2022 p.m. at 2:00 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

Page 4 of 89



 

 

 

v) Lewis County EDA Authority 

 Next Meeting – Wednesday, March 23, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at 110 Center 

Avenue, 2nd Floor. 

vi) Board of Zoning Appeals 

 Next Meeting – Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

vii) Codes of Appeals Board 

 Next Meeting – Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Municipal 

Building. 

viii) Outside Agencies 

 Neighborhood Watch – Next Meeting – Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

at the Court House. 

 

Known Vacancies to be Filled: 

 Board of Zoning Appeals – 2 open positions, plus an alternate (3 total) 

 

Sanitary Board Director Report:  Weston Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans informed council of the 

project update with landowner. Steptoe & Johnson responded back to landowner explaining the final 

options.  Ads for Phase I sludge removal and blower will run in the paper on February 9, and February 

16, 2022, with a mandatory pre-bid meeting on Thursday, February 24, 2022. The bids will be opened on 

Thursday, March 10, 2022. Dee stated the ads for the engineering services for Phase II project will run 

on February 2, and February 16, 2022.  

 

Department Reports: 

 

Finance Report/Suttle & Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report: City Manager Stansberry provided council with 

the Balance Sheet Previous Year Comparison 1-31-2022, Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual January 2022, 

Profit & Loss Budget Performance January 2022, Balance Sheet of January 1, 2022, and Transaction 

Detail by Account for council to compare.  City Manager Stansberry provided council with an update at 

the Special Session meeting on Wednesday, February 02, 2022 and stated nothing has changed in the 

budget. The revenue is up, and the sales tax was $160,000, with any extra money we have we could 

pave another street.  

 

Street Department Report: Report in packet. 

 

Police Department Report: Report in packet. 

 

Fire Department Report: Report in packet. 

 

Building/Code/Zoning Report: Report in packet 

 

City Attorney Report: No report. 

 

City Clerk Report: Report in packet. 

 

City Manager Report: Report in packet. City Manager Stansberry informed council that the trash bins 

will be moved to Mountain State Waste on February 9, 2021. 

 

Page 5 of 89



 

 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to accept all department reports. 

Motion carried. 

 

 

Old Business: 

 

2022-1 Ordinance Authorizing the Sale/Transfer of City Related to WV Department of Transportation, 

Division of Highways Bridge Project, State Project No. S321-N 16/70 - 0 .02 00 (Second Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve 

the second reading of the 2022-1 Ordinance authorizing the sale/transfer of City related to WV 

Department of Transportation, Division of Highways Bridge Project, State Project No. S321-N 16/70 – 0 

.02 00.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan, Councilwoman Gump yea, 

Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-1 Ordinance authorizing the sale/transfer of city related to WV 

Department of Transportation, Division of Highways Bridge Project, State Project No. S321-N 16/70 – 0 

.02 00 second reading by title only. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the second reading of 

2022-1 Ordinance authorizing the sale/transfer of city related to WV Department of Transportation, 

Division of Highways Bridge Project, State Project No. S321-N 16/70 -0 .02 00 by title only. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman 

Curtis yea). Motion carried. The first reading by title only of 2022-1 Ordinance authorizing the 

sale/transfer of city related to WV Department of Transportation, Division of Highways Bridge Project, 

State Project No. S321-N 16/70 – 0 .02 00was read on January 3, 2022. The approval of the second 

reading enacts the 2022-1 Ordinance authorizing the sale/transfer of city related to WV Department of 

Highways Bridge Project, State Project No. S321-N 16/70 – 0.02 00 as of February 7, 2022. 

 

2022-03 Ordinance to Acquire 241 S. Main (Second Reading) (Approve/Deny/Table): Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the second reading on the 2022-03 

Ordinance to acquire 241 S. Main. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan 

yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-03 Ordinance to acquire 241 S. Main second reading by title only. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the second reading 

of the 2022-03 Ordinance to acquire 241 S. Main by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers 

yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. The first 

reading by title only of the 2022-03 Ordinance to acquire 241 S. Main was read on January 20, 2022. The 

approval of the second reading enacts the 2022-03 Ordinance to acquire 241 S. Main as of February 7, 

2022. 

 

2022-4 Ordinance to Acquire 251 S. Main (Second Reading) (Approve/Deny/Table): Councilman Curtis 

made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the second reading of 2022-4 Ordinance 

to acquire 251 S. Main by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan 

yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Page 6 of 89



 

 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-4 Ordinance to acquire 251 S. Main second reading by title only. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the second reading 

of the 2022-4 Ordinance to acquire 251 S. Main by title only. (Roll call by votes, Councilwoman Rogers, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. The first 

reading by title only of 2022-4 Ordinance to acquire 251 S. Main was read on January 20, 2022. The 

approval of the second reading enacts the 2022-4 Ordinance to acquire 251 S. Main as of February 7, 

2022. 

 

2022-5 Ordinance to Acquire Easement for 4th Street Traffic Control (First Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry explained to council that the easement with the 

property owner, the agreement has not been reached.  City Manager Stansberry requested to table the 

2022-5 Ordinance to acquire easement for 4th Street Traffic Control indefinitely.  Councilwoman Gump 

made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to table the 2022-5 Ordinance to acquire easement 

for 4th street traffic control indefinitely.  Motion carried.   

 

Department Organizational Restructure (Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry explained 

that Street Foreman Tyler Strader would like to step down from his current responsibilities and put Mike 

Starett as Street Commissioner at $38,000. Andy Darby will step into Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement 

Officer at $36,000 as a full-time position.  The Assistant Building Inspector will be open.  City Manager 

Stansberry informed council that the full time position at the street department was filled with Caden 

Oldaker at $11.90 per hour.  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion to approve Mike Starett as Street 

Commissioner at $40,000, Andy Darby as Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer at $36,000 and 

Caden Oldaker full time at the street department at $11.90 per hour. Councilwoman Gump seconded 

the motion.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman 

Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea).  Motion carried. 

 

New Business: 

 

Appoint Susie Johnson as Finance Director (Approve/Deny/Table): City Manager Stansberry requested 

to have Susie Johnson appointed as Finance Director at $45,000, an exempt employee.  Councilwoman 

Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve Susie Johnson as Finance Director at 

$45,000. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump 

yea, Councilman Curtis yea).  Motion carried. 

 

West Fork Conservation Polk Creek Watershed Dams and Channel (Cost Share Agreement) $4400. 

Fiscal Year 2022 (Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Gump to approve the West Fork Conservation Polk Creek Watershed Dams and Channel 

(Cost Share Agreement) $4400. Fiscal Year 2022. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea).  Motion carried. 

 

2022-6 Ordinance Update Vacant Structure and Vacant Property Ordinance (First Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to table 

the 2022-6 Ordinance Update Vacant Structure and Vacant Property Ordinance for language review and 

pricing structure.  Motion carried.  

 

Page 7 of 89



 

 

 

2022-7 Ordinance Denial and/or Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance (First Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table):  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to table the 

2022-7 Ordinance Denial and/or Updated On-Site Citations Ordinance for language review and 

clarification.  Motion caried. 

 

2022-8 Ordinance: Denial and/or Revocation of Licenses and Permits (First Reading) 

(Approve/Deny/Table): Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve 

the first reading of the 2022-08 Ordinance Denial and/or Revocation of Licenses and Permits by title 

only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, 

Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried.  

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-08 Ordinance Denial and /or Revocation of Licenses and Permits 

first reading by title only. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the first reading of the 

2022-08 ordinance denial and /or revocation of licenses and permits by title only. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). 

 

Columbia Club Front Demolition Works (Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry stated that 

the estimate for the front demolition of the Columbia Club needs revised and requested to table the 

Columbia Club front demolition work. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Gump to table the Columbia Club front demolition work. Motion carried. 

 

Reports of City Council: 

 

Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards: Mayor Harrison-Edwards thanked everyone for attending and being 

patient during the lengthy meeting. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers – Ward I: Councilwoman Rogers encourages everyone to attend all the city 

boards and commission meetings. Councilwoman Rogers encourages the community to attend the ARPA 

public meeting February 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.  at the Masonic Temple. Councilwoman Rogers thanked 

the city team, and we are moving into the right direction. 

 

Councilman Bohan – Ward II:  Councilman Bohan stated that community involvement is important. 

Things you see happen should be questioned and, it is time we step up and do things ourselves. 

 

Councilwoman Gump – Ward III:  Councilwoman Gump also expressed that community involvement is 

so important. Councilwoman Gump reminded everyone the Chocolate Festival will be February 12, 2022 

at the glass museum from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. and to attend the ARPA public meeting on February 23, 

2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Masonic Temple. Councilwoman Gump encouraged anyone going thru a crisis 

to reach out for help. We have people that will listen, talk to you, please seek help. 

 

Councilman Curtis – Ward IV:  Councilman Curtis also reminded everyone to attend the ARPA public 

meeting at the Masonic Temple on February 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Councilman Curtis expressed that 

over the last couple years he has been on council he has seen committees as a rebirth with all good 

people putting a lot of time and effort.  We have people in the community helping to write grants, our 

City Manager and City Attorney putting in countless hours preparing ordinances. When you see us 

Page 8 of 89



 

 

 

sitting up here debating back and forth and tabling items on the agenda it is to create better preparation 

making sure we have everything in line. 

 

 

 

Adjournment:  Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to adjourn at 8:05 

p.m. 

 

 

Attest 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

Page 9 of 89



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session 

Tuesday, February 22, 2022 

Minutes 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons, Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis. City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Finance 

Director Susie Johnston, Chief Josh Thomas, Street Commissioner Mike Starett, Building/Code 

Enforcement Officer Andy Darby. 

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked all  to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment:  No comments. 

 

Old Business: 

 

2022 -06: Vacant Structure Ordinance (Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry informed 

council that we have been working on this ordinance making sure it follows state code and how we want 

to implement the ordinance. City Attorney Bailey provided council with a copy of the ordinance to add 

or make changes.  City Attorney Bailey went over the pricing of registering a vacant structure and added 

we are hoping the property owner will register it on their own, but the city will be able to register if they 

do not.  Councilman Curtis informed council that the property owner should be held accountable for 

their property, and it does cause a safety issue for being vacant.  Building/Code Enforcement Officer 

Darby stated with the registration fee that will help the city pay for boarding up windows and doors to 

keep people out.   

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the first reading on 

the 2022-06: Vacant Structure Ordinance. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman 

Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis). Motion carried.  

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the 2022-06: Vacant Structure Ordinance first reading by title only.   

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the first reading of 

2022-06:  Vacant Structure Ordinance first reading by title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion 

carried.  

 

ARPA Public Meeting Discussion:  Mayor Harrison-Edwards informed council that the intention is a 

meeting of receiving ideas and suggestions, not a debate. Mayor Harrison-Edwards will go over the 

ARPA funding guidelines and the amount received and the amount we have spent so far. Mayor 

Harrison will provide the public with the council’s suggestions and ideas along with the constituents for 

their wards, and this will help us gather information. Mayor Harrison-Edwards would like to post on the 

web page if the public would like to ask questions.   

 

 

Page 10 of 89



 

 

 

New Business: 

 

Purchase of Used Truck Street Department (Approve/Deny/Table): Street Commissioner Mike Starett 

provided pictures of the used truck and went over the list of maintenance that had been done on the 

vehicle. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the purchase 

of the 2008 Ford F250 in the amount of $10,000.  (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, 

Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Columbia Club Front Demolition Quote (Approve/Deny/Table):  City Manager Stansberry requested 

that the Columbia Club Front Demolition to be tabled at this time. A demolition quote has been received 

and still looking to see if his license allows him to do the job. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Gump to table the Columbia Club Front Demolition Quote. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump, yea, Councilman 

Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

FY2022 Mowing Bid Award (Approve/Deny/Table):  Building/Code Enforcement Officer Andy Darby 

provided council with bid sheets for the Machpelah Cemetery for $800 and the Arnold Cemetery for 

$300 with bid recommendation to go to Eagles Construction and Lawn Care. The mowing of City Lots 

and Non-compliant Lots and Private Lots are Lively Park at $45 and Polk Creek Park at $150, less than ½ 

acre Private Non-Compliant Lot at $80, more than ½ acre Private Non-Compliant Lot at $125 with bid 

recommendation going to Epps Property Maintenance. The mowing of North Rt 19 Lot at $50, Riverfront 

and Riverbank at $900 initially then $600, Willow Street Park at $50 with bid recommendation going to 

Eagles Construction and Lawn Care. Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Gump to approve Eagles Construction and Lawn Care for $1100 for both cemeteries and the mowing of 

North Rt 19 Lot at $50, Riverfront and Riverbank at $900 initially then $600, Willow Street Park at $50 

and Epps Property Maintenance for Lively Park at $50, Polk Creek Park at $150, less than ½ acre Private 

Non-compliant Lot at $80 and more than ½ acre Private Non- Compliant Lot at $125. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). 

Motion carried. 

 

Tree Removal Bid Award (Approve/Deny/Table): Building/Code Enforcement Officer Andy Darby 

provided council with bid sheets for the removal of trees at Arnold Cemetery and a recommendation for 

splitting the job up.  Climbing High Tree Service will be removing Tree 1 - $1831 and Tree 3 - $961. The 

GF Tree Service will be removing Tree 2 - $600 and Tree 4 - $2400.  Councilwoman Gump made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the Climbing High Tree Service for Tree 1 at $1831 and 

Tree 2 at $961. Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yea, Councilman Bohan yea, Councilwoman 

Gump yea, Councilman Curtis yea). Motion carried. 

 

Personnel Discussion (Finance and Police):  City Manager Stansberry requested to go to executive 

session for personnel discussion.  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan 

to enter executive session at 5:55 p.m. Motion carried. Councilwoman Gump made a motion 

Councilwoman Rogers to exit executive session at 6:34 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

City Manager Update: 

Page 11 of 89



 

 

 

 

City Manager Stansberry informed council he is working on trying to have a draft budget from each 

department head for the regular session meeting on March 7, 2022. If council is satisfied with the 

budget at regular session potentially approve, if not then, we will schedule a special session in March to 

finalize.  Councilman Curtis ask if the department heads will have a copy of the budget to see where 

they are always when making purchases. City Manager stated to Councilman Curtis that was his goal for 

the department heads.  

City Manager Stansberry stated the paving bids are advertised in the Democrat for paving streets.  

 

City Manager Stansberry informed council that he will be having a meeting with the property owner on 

Mid Avenue slip to obtain an easement agreement and the goal is to have that project completed by 

June 30, 2022 

City Manager Stansberry stated an extension was given to the auditors do to covid issues and the 

extension will be until June 30, 2022, and Stuttle and Stalnaker was okay with the extension. This will 

give them more time to prepare documents. 

 

City Manager Stansberry will be looking into a possible parking issue with the Street Department on 

Center and Willow. The property complex owner is not happy with the parking situation in from of the 

complex, a possible modification to 2-hour parking may be needed. 

 

City Manager Stansberry discussed the 4th Street Bridge over Polk Creek letting council know 

construction could start in two weeks. They will be putting up detour signs and City Attorney Bailey 

worked with Mr. Pope on the emergency ease agreement, and it is completed. 

 

City Manager gave an update on the Haleville project letting council know City Attorney Bailey 

submitted the Ordinance and the meeting minutes along with the signed deed to the DOH. 

  

Adjournment: 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 6:49 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Attest 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison – Edwards 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

Page 12 of 89



Definitions of Traditional Basic Life Insurance   

 

 

 

Term - Term life insurance (also called pure life insurance) is a type of life 

insurance policy that lasts for a set number of years, or term. If you die before the 

term is over, the insurance company will pay the death benefit.  If you 

die after the term is over, the insurance company doesn’t pay.  

 

 

Universal Life - Universal life insurance is a type of life insurance policy that can 

last up to age 100.  Important to understand the internal cost since its longevity is 

based on its cash value.  If the value is insufficient then insured could be required 

to pay more premium to prevent policy from lapsing.  Some risk to insured 

especially if money is borrowed from policy. 

 

 

Whole Life - Whole life insurance is a type of permanent life insurance contract 

that covers the insured individual — usually the policy owner — until they die or 

reach 100 years of age, whichever occurs first. Whole life insurance premiums 

never increase as a condition of continued coverage. 

 

 

 

 

Page 13 of 89



    Information Below Obtained From PEIA'S 2022 Shopper Guide 

Optional Life $10,000 $10,000

Retired Employee: Tobacco Free Tobacco Use

Age 60 9.60$                  15.00$               Monthly Premium

Age 65 10.92$                15.60$               Monthly Premium

Age 70 & over 23.40$                34.40$               Monthly Premium

Special Notes:

PEIA Coverage Reduces:   $6,500 at age 65 for Retired Employees

PEIA Coverage Reduces:   $5,000 at age 70 for Retired Employees

Optional Life $50,000 $50,000

Retired Employee: Tobacco Free Tobacco Use

Age 60 48.00$                75.00$           Monthly Premium

Age 65 54.60$                78.00$               Monthly Premium

Age 70 & over 117.00$             172.00$            Monthly Premium

Special Notes:

PEIA Coverage Reduces:   $32,500 at age 65 for Retired Employees

PEIA Coverage Reduces:   $25,000 at age 70 for Retired Employees

Optional Life $150,000 $150,000

Retired Employee: Tobacco Free Tobacco Use

Age 60 144.00$             225.00$         Monthly Premium

Age 65 163.80$             234.00$            Monthly Premium

Age 70 & over 351.00$             516.00$            Monthly Premium

Special Notes:

PEIA Coverage Reduces:   $97,500 at age 65 for Retired Employees

PEIA Coverage Reduces:   $75,000 at age 70 for Retired Employees

Page 14 of 89



 

Page 15 of 89



 

Employee Payroll Deduction 

Guaranteed Life Insurance Program 

 

1. Life Insurance Program:  (Must have 15 eligible individuals but no 

requirement for participation) 

 

Eligible for coverage:  Council members, employees, spouses (must be 

working 20 hours a week), and children. 

 

- Guaranteed Issue/No Medical exams 

- Ages 18 – 50   $100,000 (Council Members and Employees) 

- Ages 51 – 60   $ 75,000 

- Ages 61 – 70   $ 25,000    

 

-  Ages 18 – 60 Spouse Guarantee (Up to $25,000 if employee purchases 

coverage) 

 

- Ages 15 days to 25 Children Guarantee (Up to $10,000 if full-time 

student, unmarried and not in the military) 

 

2.  Key features of program! 

  

A. Smokeless tobacco users are considered as non- smoking. 

B. NO EXAMS or Underwriting 

C. Guaranteed Issue 

D. Premiums are fixed for life for whole life and mature at age 100. 

E. Policy is portable if employee leaves employment 

F. A+ rated insurance carrier              

 

Page 16 of 89



1

Nate Stansberry

From: Steve Haning <Steve.Haning@assuredpartners.com> on behalf of Steve Haning
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 10:44 AM
To: nstansberry@cityofwestonwv.com
Subject: meeting

Nate, this is Steve Haning of Assured Partners can I get on the agenda for a council meeting and discuss a benefit that 
the council is eligible along with employees.   
 
Due to Covid the response has been very receptive.   
 
Thanks for you consideration.   
Coverage Note: Any e-mail received to add, delete, change coverage or locations or in any other way materially alter 
your insurance policy, will not be considered binding. You must have verbal or written response from us in order for 
changes to be accepted. Coverage outlines used on this email are only visuals to a basic understanding of coverages. If 
there is any conflict between the coverage statements and the actual insurance policy, the policy provisions will prevail. 
Confidentiality Notice: The information included in this e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 
distribution or similar action is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all 
copies of the original message immediately.  

Page 17 of 89



Page 18 of 89



Page 19 of 89



WESTON SANITARY BOARD 

171 MAIN AVENUE 

WESTON, WV 26452 (304)269-1300 

MONTHLY REPORT 

March 7, 2022 

PROJECT UPDATE 

• Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting for Phase I Sludge Removal was held Thursday February 24 

• Bid-Opening Thursday March 10. 

PHASE II PROJECT UPDATE 

• Proposals for Engineering Services for this Project were received thru February 18. 

• Short list being prepared by selection committee.  Interviews to begin next week. 

PLANT REPORT 

 Continue to meet several new Engineering Firms to discuss Specifics about Phase II Sludge 

Removal Project 

 Continue to speak with several contractors about Phase I Sludge Removal Project 

 Met for Mandatory Pre-Bid for Phase I Sludge Removal 

 Weekly UV and Filter Cleaning & Maintenance 

 Continue Program with WVU on Covid Testing/Plant Influent 

 Safety Training with Assured Partners 

 Discussions with Region VIl regarding Sludge Removal Project Phase Il—Procurement and 

Funding 

 Cleaning and Maintenance on Screens, buildings, filter membranes, UV, chlorine building and 

garages. 

 Sample deliveries every day. 

 

COLLECTION 

• Several Miss Utility Mark Outs 

• Assisted City Street Department by Jetting culverts and helping find drains. 

• Met with Company tearing down houses regarding how to abandon sewer lines. 

Page 20 of 89



 

PUMPS 

• Malfunction of an oil filled cannister (capacitor).  It exploded in the electrical panel at Jordanville 

Station.  Adam replaced/repaired. 

• Assisted Precision Pump repair valve at Station 5.  Other valves failed and we utilized Vac Truck to 

suck out pit and clean up everything to stop flow.   

• Precision Pump assisted with repairing rails in confined space at Stockyard Station. 

• Pulled new pumps at Weston Manor Station 3 times.  Called their maintenance about wipes and 

plastics.  They sent out notice to everyone in the building. 

      JET CALLS 

 31 Jet Calls  

DIRECTOR/OFFICE 

 Discussions with Region Vll regarding Phase Il of Sludge Removal  

 Attended Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting for Phase I Sludge Removal 

 Discussions with Thrasher Engineering on outstanding issues with residents on BVTTSCC Project 

 Discussions with WVU and Engineering firm regarding new water and sewer lines 

 Safety Training with Assured Partners 

 Discussions with Insurance Representatives on New Liability Policy 

 Sent out 616 Past Due/Termination Letters 

 Negotiating with customers for Deferred Payment Arrangements 

 Weekly Department Head Meetings with City Manager 

 Monthly Adjustments 

 A/P, Payroll, Reporting 

 Working with State Auditor’s Office on 2019 & 2020 Audits 

 Daily/Weekly conversations with Engineers/Special Council regarding project  

 Working with customers to obtain assistance from Mountaineer Rental for past due WSB Bills 

 Met with several customers regarding issues at their residence and worked on solutions for 

them. 

 Spoke with County Commission and Region about future project that we can and will be involved 

in. 

 Working on updating Employee Handbook 

 Working on Employee Evaluations 

 Working on Budget with Accountant 

 

 

Page 21 of 89



February Report 2022 

 

Street Department 

 

 Installed sign posts at the Senior Citizen Center paid for by the Senior 

Citizen Center 

 Plowed and salted for slick road conditions (a large amount of overtime was 

needed in order to keep up with road conditions around the clock) 

 Maintenance and repair on salt spreaders and plows 

 Purchased a new plate compactor  

 Milled and swept holes using the skid steer, milling machine, and sweeper 

attachment at the 4th and Main Avenue intersection, Court Avenue between 

4th Street and 6th Street, intersection of Mound Avenue and W 2nd Street, and 

the alley between the City Building and Brent and Bryans 

 Cold patched potholes within the locations mentioned above (2 pallets- 112 

bags of cold patched used) 

 Cleaned ditches and drains along Spring, George, and Minden Street 

 Cut back brush along Spring, George, and Minden Street 

 Cleaned ditch along Upper Walnut in Haleville 

 Delivered a podium to the Masonic Temple 

 Mapped and documented drainage basins along Harrison Avenue, McGary 

Avenue, Bannister Street, Loftus Street, and Brown Avenue 

 Purchased a new pick-up truck to add to the fleet 

 Had the older dump truck repaired at Fox Run Auto Diesel 

 Had the bucket truck repaired at Fox Run Auto Diesel 

 Loaded up metal from the metal pile at the shop to turn into Jerry’s Salvage 

Yard 

 Re-installed stop signs within 12th Street and Mid Avenue  

 Weekly Trash Duty 

 The Sewer Department assisted us by jetting out a drain for us on Minden 

Street with their Jet Truck 

 Benched the ditch along Minden Street and installed 6-inch Schedule 40 

French Drain Pipe and filled in with 3-inch rock to allow for safer traveling 

during the bridge construction on 4th Street   

 

 

 

Page 22 of 89



Page 23 of 89



Page 24 of 89



Page 25 of 89



Page 26 of 89



Page 27 of 89



Page 28 of 89



Page 29 of 89



Page 30 of 89



Page 31 of 89



Page 32 of 89



Page 33 of 89



Page 34 of 89



Page 35 of 89



Page 36 of 89



Page 37 of 89



Page 38 of 89



Page 39 of 89



Page 40 of 89



Page 41 of 89



Page 42 of 89



Page 43 of 89



Page 44 of 89



Page 45 of 89



 

 
MIKE STARETT & ANDREW DARBY 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

CITIZEN CONCERNS – 2 
 
WARD I – 1 
 
WARD II – 
 
WARD III – 
 
WARD IV – 1 
 
BUILDING PERMITS 
  
12 
 
CORRECTIVE ORDERS 
 
3- ALL IN WARD II 
 
 
WARNINGS 
 
WARD I – 4 
 
WARD II- 0 
 
WARD III- 0 
 
WARD IV- 3 
 
 

MIKE STARETT 
1- Worked on MLK Day helping street dept plow snow. 
 
2- Worked on dilapidated structures making maps for each ward. 
 
3- Working with Jerry Paugh L.C. Transportation on Peterson School traffic problem and tree limb removal on 
River Road. 
 
4- Working with United Bank on new drive through with Mr. John Springston. 
 
5- Helped Street dept with snow removal. 
 
6- Attended meeting with State Auditor John McCuskey. 

 
ANDREW DARBY    

1- Helped Street dept. with snow removal. 
 
2- Made maps of vacant structures throughout city. 
 
3- Worked on several corrective orders for wright street. 
 

Page 46 of 89



 

 
 
 
 
4- Worked on collecting bids for the Columbia Club remodel.  
 
5- Worked on bid packets for tree cutting and grass mowing. 
 
6- Patrolled streets and looked for violations. 
 

Page 47 of 89



Page 48 of 89



Page 49 of 89



City Manager Report—Feb 2022 

Building Dept 

Assisted Mr. Darby with finalizing the mowing and tree removal bids. Met with the Architect numerous 

times on the Columbia Club while continuing works on soliciting contractors for the front demolition, 

removal of asbestos, etc.  

Finance 

Regular monthly payments and reporting. Onboarding new Finance Director and continued works on 

bringing on second employee. Ordinance review for property transfer and paying of city fees. Attended 

budget training via the State Auditors local government group and have begun the preparation of the 

budget and met with Department heads to discuss progress and priorities.  Payroll activities for new 

employee enrollment.  

Fire 

General pension board support activities. Met with Jimmy to discuss budget.  

Police 

General pension board support activities. Met with Josh to discuss budget and other needed items such 

as personnel and purchasing of equipment.    

Streets 

Continued support works for 4th Street Bridge project. Began mapping project of stormwater system.   

 

Recycling Center 

Wrap up of REAP reporting 

 

Meetings and Special Events 

Weston Sanitary Board Monthly Meeting 

ARPA Public Meeting 

Meeting with Riffles for potential Community Center Project 

Meeting on Hometown Heroes Banner Project 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 50 of 89



Page 51 of 89



Page 52 of 89



Page 53 of 89



Page 54 of 89



Page 55 of 89



Page 56 of 89



Page 57 of 89



Page 58 of 89



Page 59 of 89



Page 60 of 89



Page 61 of 89



1 
 

Ordinance 2022-07 

 

CITY OF WESTON ON-SITE CITATION ORDINANCE 

 
WHEREAS the City of Weston intends to pass an ordinance to create more methods to abate nuisances 
in the City, 

WHEREAS, West Virginia Code §8-12-5(10) authorizes municipalities to prohibit the accumulation and 
require the disposal of garbage, refuse, debris, waste, ashes, trash, and other similar accumulations 
whether on private or public property; 

WHEREAS, West Virginia Code §8-12-5(23) permits municipalities to provide for the elimination of 
hazards to public health and safety and to abate or cause to be abated anything which in the opinion of 
the governing body is a public nuisance;  

WHEREAS, the City of Weston has determined that its Municipal Court is better suited to handle 
particular nuisances issues;  

WHEREAS, the City of Weston now adopts the following ordinance, to be known as the “On-Site Citation 
Ordinance”  

§1 ADOPTION 

The City of Weston enacts this On-Site Citation ordinance.  This ordinance becomes effective the day 
after it is passed.  Any prior On-Site Citation ordinance (“prior codes”) are hereby repealed and replaced 
with this ordinance.  Any penalties or civil actions instituted under prior codes are still in effect until the 
resolution of such penalties or civil actions.   

§2  PUBLIC NUISANCE DEFINED 
 
   For the purpose of this article, a public nuisance shall be taken to mean a thing or act, committed or 
permitted, failure to act, occupation or use of property which: 
 
   (a)   Shall annoy, injure or endanger the safety, health, comfort or repose of any number of persons; 
   (b)   Shall offend the public decency; 
   (c)   Shall unlawfully interfere with, obstruct or tend to obstruct or render dangerous for passage, any 
public park, public playground, street, alley or highway; or, 
   (d)   Shall in any way render any number of persons insecure in life or in the use and enjoyment of 
their property. 
 
   §3  NUISANCES AFFECTING HEALTH. 
 
   The following are hereby declared to be public nuisances affecting health: 
 
   (a)    All decayed or unwholesome food offered for sale to the public, or kept or maintained so as to be 
obnoxious. 
   (b)    All diseased animals running at large. 
   (c)    All ponds, pools of water, or vessels holding stagnant water in which mosquitoes can breed. 
   (d)    Carcasses of animals not buried or otherwise disposed of in a sanitary manner within eighteen 
hours after death. 

Page 62 of 89



2 
 

   (e)    Accumulation of manure or rubbish which are breeding places for flies, mosquitoes or vermin. 
   (f)    Privy vaults and garbage cans which are not fly tight. 
   (g)    All noxious weeds and other rank growth of vegetation upon public or private property. 
   (h)    All public exposure of persons having contagious disease. 
   (i)    All other acts, omission of acts, occupations and use of property which are in fact a menace or 
detriment to the public health, including nuisances that may also be identified under the West Virginia 
State Building Code as adopted by the City of Weston.   
 
§4 NUISANCES AFFECTING MORALS. 
 
   The following are hereby declared to be public nuisances affecting public morals and decency: 
 
   (a)    All gambling devices, slot machines and punchboards, not permitted by State statute. 
   (b)    All houses, apartments, tenements, or any part or parts thereof, kept for the purpose of 
prostitution or promiscuous sexual intercourse and houses of ill fame and bawdy houses. 
   (c)    All places where intoxicating liquors are manufactured, sold, bartered or given away in violation 
of law, or where persons are permitted to resort for the purpose of drinking intoxicating liquors kept for 
sale, barter or distribution in violation of law, and all liquors, bottles, kegs, pumps, bars and other 
property kept at and used for maintaining such a place. 
   (d)    Any vehicle used for any immoral or illegal purpose. 
   (e)    All indecent or obscene pictures, books, pamphlets, magazines and newspapers. 
   (f)    Betting, bookmaking, selling baseball pools, race horse pools, and all apparatuses used in such 
connection.  This ordinance shall not apply to any gambling that the state of West Virginia has deemed 
to be legal.   
   (g)    Gambling houses and all poolrooms where minors under the age of eighteen years are permitted 
to enter and are permitted to loaf and loiter therein; where punchboards, slot machines, race horse 
pools, baseball pools or any other scheme, device or apparatus is kept and promoted which constitutes 
a game of chance, gambling device or any other scheme by whatsoever name known which is classed as 
and is defined by state statute as a game of chance. 
 
  §5 NUISANCES AFFECTING PEACE AND SAFETY. 
 
   The following are declared to be public nuisances affecting peace and safety: 
 
   (a)    All snow and ice not removed from public sidewalks in accordance with rules and regulations 
promulgated by the City Manager and approved by Council. 
   (b)    All limbs of trees which project over a sidewalk or street and which are less than eight feet above 
the surface of such public sidewalk or ten feet above the surface of such street. 
   (c)    All buildings, walks or other structures which have been damaged by fire, decay or otherwise, and 
which are so situated as to endanger the safety of the public. 
   (d)    All explosives, flammable liquids and other dangerous substances stored in any manner or in any 
amount other than that provided by this Code or other ordinance of the City. 
   (e)    All use or display of fireworks, except as provided by this Code or other ordinance of the City. 
   (f)    All loud or unusual noises, either made or permitted to be made or condoned, and annoying 
vibrations, which offend the peace and quiet of persons of ordinary sensibilities. 
   (g)    Obstructions and excavations affecting the ordinary use by the public, of streets, alleys and 
sidewalks, or public grounds, except under such conditions as are provided by this Code or other 
ordinance of the City. 

Page 63 of 89



3 
 

   (h)    All hanging signs, awnings and other similar structures over the streets or sidewalks so situated or 
constructed as to endanger public safety. 
   (i)    The allowing of rainwater, ice or snow to fall from any building or structure upon any street or 
sidewalk or to flow across any sidewalk. 
   (j)    All barbed-wire fences which are located within three feet of any public sidewalk or thoroughfare. 
   (k)    The distribution of handbills, except as provided by this Code and other ordinance of the City. 
   (l)    All abandoned or discarded items of personal property, junk or collection of equipment exposed 
to public view, including automobiles, furniture, stoves, refrigerators, freezers, cans, boxes and 
containers. 
       
 §6 DEPOSITING MATERIAL IN WATERWAYS IN THE CITY. 
 

(a) No person shall deposit or throw or cause to be deposited or thrown any offal from any 
slaughterhouse or any other building or any dead animals or fowl or other deleterious material 
into the waterways of Weston or its tributaries within the corporate limits of the City. 
 

   (b)    Upon conviction of a violation of any provision of the first paragraph of this section, the person so 
convicted shall have a reasonable time to remove the offal or dead animal or fowl or other deleterious 
material involved in the conviction, within the discretion of the Chief of Police, but such time shall not 
exceed two (2) days. 
 
   §7 COMPLAINTS; NOTICE. 
 

(a) The Police Chief, any police officer, the Chief of the Fire Department, and the City Building Code 
Official or his designess, shall have the authority to identify nuisances and provide a warning to the 
alleged violator.  Said warning shall give the violator a reasonable amount of time to abate the 
nuisance.  In the event that the alleged violator does not abate the nuisance within the time given, 
the City official issuing the warning shall issue a citation to the alleged violator.   
 

(b) Upon receipt of a violation, the alleged violator shall: 
 

1. Pay the citation to the City of Weston and alleged violator abate the nuisance; or 
 
2. Appeal the citation to the Weston Municipal Court.  The amount of said fine shall be used as 
bond for Municipal Court purposes.  Upon a finding of guilty or upon a failure to appear, the alleged 
violator shall adhere to whatever resolution the Weston Municipal Court orders, including, but not 
limited to, the alleged violator forfeiting the bond.  If the Weston Municipal Court rules in favor of 
the alleged violator, the Municipal Court shall release the citation fine/bond amount back to the 
alleged violator.    
  

(c) Upon issuing a citation, the city official issuing said citation shall provide the Municipal Court with a 
copy of the citation.  This citation shall be considered the alleged violator’s notice to appear in Municipal 
Court.  The Municipal Court shall provide the alleged violator a date, time, and place to appear before 
the Court and to show cause why such nuisance should not be abated. Such notice shall be served, as 
other legal notices are served, on the owner, lessee, agent, manager in charge, or any servant or 
employee in charge or control of the premises where the nuisance in question is alleged to exist, at least 
five days prior to the time set therein for the hearing before Council. 
 

Page 64 of 89



4 
 

(d) If the alleged violator does not pay the fine and fails to appear in Municipal Court, then the alleged 
violator shall be subject to any particular legal measures the Municipal Court deems necessary to 
address the situation, including but not limited to, any applicable warrant that applies to the 
situation.   

 
   §8 HEARING BEFORE MUNICIPAL COURT 
 
   Pursuant to notice, the Court shall conduct a hearing pursuant to this article, at which hearing both the 
complainant and the person so charged with maintaining such nuisance, together with such witnesses as 
they may produce shall be fully heard. Upon such hearing a continuance for proper cause shown may be 
granted at the instance of either party. If upon the hearing of the matter the Court shall determine that 
such nuisance exists as charged in the complaint, it shall provide an order for its abatement as follows: 
 

(a) If such nuisance be in a place of business or other establishment for the conduct of which the City 
has issued a license, then such license may be revoked. 
 

(b) If the nuisance found to exist be that of conducting a house of ill fame bawdy house, house of 
prostitution, gambling house, or place for the handling, sale or other disposition of intoxicating 
liquors contrary to the statutes of the state or the provisions of this Code or other ordinances of 
the City, the Court order may order said nuisance to be abated within any means authorized by 
city, state, or federal law.   

 

(c) If any nuisance be found to exist other than those specially enumerated in subsections (a) and (b) 
hereof, and the provisions of this ordinance does not provide for its abatement, the Court may 
issue a warrant, upon the complaint of any official of the City, or any bona fide resident, filed 
before the Court, and prosecution shall immediately be had of any person shown to be 
maintaining or harboring such nuisance. 

      
  §9 RESPONSIBILITY OF OWNERS, LESSEES, TENANTS. 
 

(a) Any person having control over any premises upon or in which a nuisance is maintained or harbored 
in violation of this article whether he be the owner, lessee, sublessee, tenant, occupant or the agent 
or manager in charge for any such owner, lessee, sublessee, tenant or occupant thereof, shall be 
subject to the provisions of this article and may be proceeded against in all respects as fully as is 
provided in the foregoing provisions of this article with reference to the occupant of such premises. 
 

(b) Prosecutions under this article shall not be deemed to be exclusive, but shall be in addition to all 
other penalties provided by any other provision of this Code or other ordinance of the City 
authorizing the prosecution and conviction for any violation of the provisions of this Code or other 
ordinances of the City, even though the result of the offense charged would be the setting up, 
maintaining or harboring of a nuisance and within the purview of this article. 

 
§10  FINES AND PENALTIES 
 
For §3, §4, and §5, the fine for a: 
 

- first offense shall be between $100 and $250, at the discretion of the Weston Municipal Court;   

Page 65 of 89



5 
 

- second offense for the same nuisance committed within 12 months shall be between $501 and 
$750, at the discretion of the Weston Municipal Court;   

- third offense for the same nuisance committed within 12 months shall be between $751 and 
$1000, at the discretion of the Court; and 

- Any subsequent offenses shall be penalized in a manner deemed suitable by the Weston 
Municipal Court, which may include any jail time allowed by law. 

 
The Weston Municipal Court shall have the authority to order the City of Weston, or its designees, to 
abate any nuisance, with the costs of said abatement being charged as a lien against the property or as a 
debt to the alleged violator that may be paid by the alleged violator in a manner suitable to the City of 
Weston. 
 
An alleged violator has the right to appeal any Weston Municipal Court to any court of competent 
jurisdiction.  An alleged violator shall have 14 calendar days to appeal any Weston Municipal Court order 
related to this ordinance. 
 
§11 RELATIONSHIP TO STATE BUILDING CODE 
 
Nothing in this ordinance is intended to supplant the City’s ability to utilize the Codes Appeals Board for 
purposes related to enforcement of the West Virginia State Building Code as adopted by the City of 
Weston.  This ordinance is just another mechanism to help identify and abate various public nuisances.   
 
§99 GENERAL PENALTY 
 
Any person who shall knowingly cause or create any public nuisance or permit any public nuisance to be 
created or to be placed upon or to remain upon any premises owned or occupied by him, shall be guilty 
of a misdemeanor, and shall, in addition to all other penalties provided for in this ordinance be subject to 
fines and penalties of other relevant sections of the Weston City Code.  After an order for the violator to 
abate a nuisance has been issued, each day a nuisance is maintained or harbored shall constitute a 
separate offense and may be proceeded against by separate prosecution until such nuisance is abated. 
 

 

First Reading ____________________________ 

 

Second Reading ___________________________ 

 

 

____________________________________  _________________________________ 

Kim Harrison-Edwards, Mayor    Judy Piercy, City Clerk 

Page 66 of 89



Page 67 of 89



Page 68 of 89



Page 69 of 89



Page 70 of 89



Page 71 of 89



Page 72 of 89



Page 73 of 89



Page 74 of 89



Page 75 of 89



Page 76 of 89



Page 77 of 89



Page 78 of 89



Page 79 of 89



1 
 

Ordinance 2022-9 

Amendment to Weston City Code Providing for a Planning Commission 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston wishes to update its rules and regulations concerning the Weston 

Planning Commission; 

WHEREAS, this ordinance shall control the issues addressed in this ordinance and shall not repeal or 

replace any other issues not addressed in this ordinance that may be addressed in prior ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the City of Weston now promulgates the following ordinance concerning the Planning 

Commission: 

§1 Membership and Term of Membership 

The Planning Commission shall consist of nine (9) members.  The membership makeup shall be 

consistent with requirements found in West Virginia Code §8A-2-3, or subsequent code sections that 

replace or alter §8A-2-3.: 

a) One member of the Planning Commission must be a member of the municipal governing body 

(i.e City Council), or its designee.  The term of this member shall last as long as the member 

holds her position in the governing body. 

 

b) One member of the Planning Commission must be a member of the administrative department 

of the municipality (i.e. City Manager controls the administrative department), or its designee.  

The term of this member shall last as long as the person holds her position in the City 

administration.   

 

c) Other members of the Planning Commission must be: 

(1) Residents of the municipality; and 

(2) Qualified by knowledge and experience in matters pertaining to the development of the 

municipality. 

d)  At least three fifths of all of the members must have been residents of the municipality for at least 

three years prior to nomination or appointment and confirmation. 

e) The members of a municipal planning commission must fairly represent different areas of interest, 

knowledge and expertise, including, but not limited to, business, industry, labor, government and 

other relevant disciplines.  

(f) The Mayor of the City shall be an ex officio member and shall count towards the nine (9) member 

requirement.  The Mayor shall have voting rights as any member.        

g) Members shall serve without compensation but may be reimbursed reasonable and necessary 

expenses actually incurred in performance of their official duties.   

h) Members shall serve three-year terms. Vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term and made 

in the manner consistent with §2 of this Ordinance. 

Page 80 of 89



2 
 

i) in the event the Commission President becomes unable or unwilling to perform the roles of 

President, the Vice President shall become President.  If the President’s inability to perform his duties 

results in his removal, then the Vice President shall become President and the nomination and 

confirmation of a replacement member shall begin.   

§2 Nomination of Members 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code 8A-2-3(i), the nomination of members shall be made by the 

administrative authority of the City of Weston.  The administrative authority of the City of Weston rests 

on the City Manager.  The City Manager shall nominate members of the Planning Commission.  The City 

Manager shall defer nomination of the City Council representative to the judgment and majority 

decision of the City Council.   

Upon nomination, the Governing Body of the City of Weston (i.e. City Council) shall, by majority vote, 

confirm or reject nominations presented by the City Manager.  

§3 Removal of Members 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8A-2-3(k), the governing body may establish procedures for removal of 

members of the planning commission for inactivity, neglect of duty, or malfeasance.  The City Council 

now determines that a member of the Planning Commission may be removed from the Planning 

Commission for inactivity, neglect of duty, or malfeasance.  The procedure for removing a member shall 

be as follows: 

a) Upon belief of inactivity, neglect of duty, or malfeasance, the City Manager shall bring such issue 

to the attention of City Council.   

b) The City Council, if it finds inactivity, neglect of duty, or malfeasance to exist, shall issue a 

written warning to the member at issue.  Such warning may be delivered personally or via 

certified mail to the member’s last known address.  The warning shall state the reasons why City 

Council is considering removing the member.  The warning shall further state a reasonable time 

and place whereby the member may appear before the City Council and be heard on the matter. 

c) After such appearance, or failure to appear as the case may be, the City Council shall determine 

whether or not to remove the member.  The City Council’s discretion shall rule in determining if 

inactivity, neglect of duty, or malfeasance has occurred.  Such removal shall be effective 

immediately upon City Council providing a majority vote to remove the member.  Such removal 

shall be considered a vacancy and shall be filled in the same manner as described in §2 of this 

ordinance.   

§4 Regular Meetings 

Regular Meetings of the Planning Commission shall be held at least quarterly on dates to be determined 

as needed.  Regular meetings will start at 4:30pm.  When a meeting date falls on a legal holiday, the 

meeting shall be held on the day following unless otherwise designated by the Commission. 

§5 Special Meetings 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8A-2-7(b), the Commission may hold special meetings.  Notice of the 

special meeting must: 

Page 81 of 89



3 
 

- Be in writing; 

- Include the date, time, and place of the meeting; 

- And be sent to all members at least two days before the special meeting. 

Written notice of a special meeting is not required if the date, time, and place of the special meeting 

were set at a regular meeting.   

Notice for special meetings shall, if applicable, adhere to relevant Notice requirements of the West 

Virginia Code and West Virginia Ethics Commission.   

§6 Quorum 

A quorum of members must be present in order to conduct a meeting.  “Present” includes physically 

present or present via telephone call or present via internet meeting programs (such as Zoom and the 

like).  Any attendance issues shall be resolved by the President of the Commission. 

§7 Majority Votes 

When a quorum exists, a majority vote of the quorum shall be required for motions to be 

passed/adopted.   

§8 Officers and Election of Officers 

The Planning Commission shall elect, from its members, a president and vice president.  Said election 

shall occur at the first regular meeting each year.  For purposes of defining when a “year” starts, the 

Planning Commission year begins on January 1.   

The Planning Commission is free to create other offices/officers and fill those positions via rules adopted 

by the Planning Commission and approved by City Council. 

§9 Duties of the Governing Body Relative to the Planning Commission 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8A-2-10, the City Council shall provide the planning commission with:  

a) Suitable offices for the holding of meetings and the preservation of plans, maps, documents and 

accounts; and 

b) Appropriate money to defray the reasonable expenses of the planning commission; 

§10 Planning Commission May Accept Gifts, Funds, and Donations 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8A-2-11, the Planning Commission is authorized to accept gifts, funds, 

and donations.  Said gifts, funds, and/or donations shall be deposited with the appropriate governing 

body into a special nonreverting planning commission fund for expenditures by the Planning 

Commission for the purpose designated by the donor.   

§11 Powers and Duties of the Planning Commission 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8A-2-11, the Planning Commission has the following powers and 

duties: 

Page 82 of 89



4 
 

(a) Exercise general supervision for the administration of the affairs of the commission; 

 

(b) Prescribe rules and regulations pertaining to administration, investigations and hearings: 

Provided, That the rules and regulations are adopted by the governing body; 

 

(c) Supervise the fiscal affairs and responsibilities of the commission; 

 

(d) With consent from the governing body, hire employees necessary to carry out the duties and 

responsibilities of the planning commission: Provided, That the governing body sets the salaries; 

 

(e) Keep an accurate and complete record of all planning commission proceedings; 

 

(f) Record and file all bonds and contracts; 

 

(g) Take responsibility for the custody and preservation of all papers and documents of the planning 

commission; 

 

(h) Make recommendations to the appropriate governing body concerning planning; 

 

(i) Make an annual report to the appropriate governing body concerning the operation of the 

planning commission and the status of planning within its jurisdiction; 

 

(j) Prepare, publish and distribute reports, ordinances and other material relating to the activities 

authorized under this article; 

 

(k) Adopt a seal, and certify all official acts; 

 

(l) Invoke any legal, equitable or special remedy for the enforcement of the provisions of this 

article or any ordinance, rule and regulation or any action taken thereunder; 

 

(m) Prepare and submit an annual budget to the appropriate governing body by February 15 of the 

calendar year; 

 

(n) If necessary, establish advisory committees; 

 

(o) Delegate limited powers to a committee composed of one or more members of the commission;  

 

(p) Contract for special or temporary services and professional counsel with the approval of the 

governing body. Upon request, a county prosecuting attorney, the county surveyor, the county 

engineer, or any other county or City employee may render assistance and service to a planning 

commission without compensation;  

 

(q) Consider and address issues that the governing body deems necessary or desirable for the 

Planning Commission to review and make recommendations; 

Page 83 of 89



5 
 

 

(r) Any and all powers that the laws and regulations of West Virginia give to a Planning Commission 

 

§12 Severability 

In the event that any portion of this ordinance shall be declared void or the like, the remaining parts of 

the ordinance shall remain in effect. 

 

First Reading _______________________ 

 

Second Reading ______________________ 

 

 

___________________________________   _______________________________ 

Kim Harrison-Edwards, Mayor     Judy Piercy, City Clerk 

Page 84 of 89



Pursuant to West Virginia Code §8-5-11, the City of Weston has the authority to prescribe positions to 

be filled by election, appointment, or employment; 

Pursuant to West Virginia Code4 §8-5-11, the City of Weston has the authority to determine the 

number, method of selection, tenure, qualifications, residency requirements, powers, and duties of 

municipal officers and employees; 

That the City of Weston wishes to create the position of Community Development Director/Assistant 

Finance Director (“Director”); 

That the position of Director does not fall within the parameters of an “Appointed Officer” as 

contemplated in the 2003 Weston City Charter Section 4(C); 

That the position of Director shall be an at-will employee and be considered a City Employee and be a 

non-appointed employee as indicated in the City of Weston Employee Handbook; 

That the City of Weston wishes to select the Director from applicants who apply for the position; 

That the City of Weston, through its power of “method of selection,” shall, through its City Manager, 

select a candidate, and then the Common Council shall approve or disapprove such selection; 

That the approval or disapproval by the Common Council shall occur at the next available City Council 

meeting once the City Manager has chosen a candidate; 

That the concepts of tenure, qualifications, residency requirements, powers, and duties of Director shall 

be included as an attachment to this Ordinance; 

That the first year pay for the Director shall not exceed $40,000; 

That the Director’s pay may increase or decrease every year thereafter based on budget reasons; 

That this Ordinance is intended to allow the City of Weston to adjust the pay of the Director as needed 

without necessarily passing a new ordinance; 

The City Manager shall have the authority to adjust Director’s pay within the parameters of the City 

budget; 

That the Director shall be subject to the rules and policies as outlined in the City of Weston Employee 

Handbook in effect as of the date of hire; 

That the City of Weston, through its Common Council, may eliminate the position of Director as the 

need arises; 

That if any portions, pieces, or words of this Ordinance are defective, or become defective in any way, 

then the remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in effect.  

First Reading ______________________                           Second Reading ____________________ 

 

________________________(Mayor)  ___________________________(City Clerk) 

Page 85 of 89



1 
 

 
GENERAL STATEMENT OF DUTIES- Leads the forward development of City services and programs 
through event planning and organization, grant writing and administration and providing a liaison 
between various City boards and commissions. The Community Development Director/Assistant Finance 
Director will be a part of the non-appointed management team of the City of Weston in accordance with 
West Virginia State Law, Weston City Charter and the Codified Ordinances of the City of 
Weston.  Requires the exercise of considerable discretion and independent judgment.  Duties included, 
but are not limited to the following: 

 

 
1. Attends regular meetings of the City Council as required by the City Manager 
2. Update the City’s webpage and social media as needed and develop other means and formats 

for public engagement  
3. Staff liaison to the Weston Planning Commission and Historic Landmarks Commission 
4. Liasion and director of programming for the Parks and Recreation Board  
5. Assist the City Manager in the writing and administration of grants by the City of Weston and 

other boards and commissions as deemed appropriate 
6. Coordinate and assist the Mayor, City Council and the City Manager in matters related to press 

releases and public relations 
7. Work as the City’s point of contact for lobbying efforts with Federal, State, WV Municipal League 

and other political groups for the furtherment of the City’s interests 
8. Develop and direct programs for new residents and new business recruitment to the City 
9. Organize and represent the City in economic development initiatives, recognition ceremonies 

and the like 
10. Oversee the utilization and rental of City facilities such as parks, event and cultural centers, and 

other city assets 
11. Work with community interest groups and other outside agencies in beautification and other 

projects 
12. Coordination and organization of leagues and associations such as gardening clubs, adult sports 

leagues, and other groups as interest dictates 
13. Involvement with housing efforts and authorities, future land reuse agencies and outside 

community groups in the redevelopment of dilapidated and neglected properties and 
neighborhoods 

14. The development and management of an annual city festival and event schedule with local and 
regional entities for the purposes of increasing interest in the City and its stakeholders 

15. Assist the City Manager and Finance Director in the daily administration of the finance 
department in the realms of payroll, business tax collection, municipal fees, accounts payable, 
budget reporting and preparation and the like 

16. Provide management and oversight of the City pension reporting  
17. Other duties and activities that may be deemed by the Council and/or City Manager as needed 

from these array of tasks 

 
REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS. AND ABILITIES: Knowledge of the Weston City Charter as it relates to 
the responsibilities of the various boards and commissions and their operation. Knowledge of 
computerized systems for budgeting, drafting of city documents and archiving of work products. 

Page 86 of 89



2 
 

Knowledge of the day to day operations of the city government and local municipal laws and procedures 
along with day to day City Hall office procedures. Skill in ensuring that information is properly identified 
and/or accurately reported. Skill in the operation of personal computer and the use application 
software. Skill in preparation and maintenance of a variety of complex records, reports and files. Skill in 
identifying and maintaining the confidentiality of sensitive and important information while using 
diplomacy and tact.  Ability to make decisions in an independent manner within the confines of the laws, 
ordinances, policies and procedures. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships 
with elected City officials, department heads, employees, and the public. Ability to organize and 
prioritize workload and manage multiple projects at the same time. 

ACCEPTABLE EXPERIENCED TRAINING:  Graduation from high school or GED, supplemented by courses 
from a college or university in public or related field; or any equivalent combination of experience or 
training. A bachelor’s degree or greater in finance, marketing, public relations, parks and recreation or 
community development strongly preferred.  

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:  Ability to write, speak, hear and read; close vision, prolonged sitting; eye-
hand coordination; mathematical calculations; interpersonal communications skills; receiving and giving 
instructions; long and short term memory; decision making; directing others; working with the public; 
stress of meeting frequent deadlines; performing a variety of duties. 

 
PHYSICAL DEMAND LEVEL: Sedentary 

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Non Exempt 

 
                                                                                                                                                Revised March 2022 

 

 

I, ______________________________________, have received, reviewed and fully understand 
the job description for the Community Development Director/Assistant Finance Director, for 
the City of Weston. I further understand that I am responsible for the satisfactory execution of 
the essential functions described therein, under any and all conditions as described.   

 

________________________________                                              ___________________ 

                       Employee Signature                                                                                                                    Date 

 

 

Page 87 of 89



FY21 FY23 
Actual Budgeted Revision #1 FY22 to 2/28/22 FY23 Proposed

295 Nonspendable Fund Balance 5,000$                 
296 Restricted Fund Balance
297 Committed Fund Balance
298 Assigned Fund Blance
299 Unassigned Fund Balance 950,000$            1,034,085$         -$                           850,000$                   
301 Property Taxes--Current Expense 400,068$                399,074$            399,074$            278,850$                   410,284$                   
302 Taxes Penalties, Interest and Publication Fees 9,631$                     5,000$                 5,000$                 10,579$                     5,000$                       
303 Gas and Oil Severance Tax 6,561$                     5,750$                 5,750$                 7,291$                       6,500$                       
304 Excise Tax on Utilities 300,745$                320,000$            320,000$            220,054$                   320,000$                   
305 Business and Occupation Tax 498,744$                450,000$            450,000$            422,971$                   475,000$                   
306 Wine and Liquor Tax 66,388$                  59,000$               59,000$               42,943$                     59,000$                     
307 Animal Control Tax 1,058$                     1,000$                 1,000$                 894$                          900$                          
310 Coal Severance Tax -$                         -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
314 Sales Tax 427,709$                575,000$            575,000$            490,166$                   595,000$                   
320 Fines, Fees and Court Costs 11,609$                  5,000$                 5,000$                 5,214$                       5,500$                       
321 Parking Violations 290$                        500$                    500$                    160$                          250$                          
323 Licenses 13,095$                  10,500$               10,500$               13,284$                     12,000$                     
326 Building Permit Fees 11,698$                  -$                     -$                     16,036$                     10,000$                     
327 Miscellaneous Permits 75$                          25$                             -$                           
328 Franchise Fees 33,390$                  37,500$               37,500$               22,153$                     33,000$                     
329 Inspeciton Fees -$                         
330 IRP Fees (Interstate Registration Plan) 140,415$                35,000$               35,000$               72,248$                     50,000$                     
335 Private Liquor Club Fee
336 Cemetery Revenues 1,000$                 1,000$                 -$                           -$                           
340 Parks & Recreation -$                           100$                          
341 Municipal Service Fees 291,921$                282,000$            282,000$            287,215$                   282,000$                   
342 Parking Meter Revenues 1,391$                     1,000$                 1,000$                 -$                           100$                          
343 Off Street Parking 2,580$                     3,000$                 3,000$                 2,710$                       2,700$                       
344 Collection of Deliquent Accounts 700$                        -$                     -$                     322$                          -$                           
347 Jail Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
348 Special Assessments -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
350 Refuse Collection -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
351 Police Protection Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
352 Fire Protection Fees 10,000$               10,000$               -$                           -$                           
353 Planning Commission Revenue -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
354 Landfill/Incinerator Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
355 Street Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
357 Housing Program Revenues -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
358 Civic Center/Coliseum -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
359 Floodwall Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
361 Charges for Services -$                     -$                     360$                          -$                           
362 Charges to Other Entities -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
363 Ambulance Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
365 Federal Government Grants -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
366 State Government Grants -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
367 Other Grants 265,428$                -$                     -$                     508$                          -$                           
368 Contributions from Other Entities -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
369 Contributions from Other Funds -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
370 Charges to Other Funds -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
371 Payment in Lieu of Taxes -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
372 Federal Payment in Lieu of Taxes -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
373 Flood Reimbursement -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
374 Payroll Reimbursements -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
375 Transfers from Rainy Day Fund -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
376 Gaming Income 8,429$                     7,500$                 7,500$                 6,797$                       8,500$                       
377 Capital Lease Revenues -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
378 Municipal Specific -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
379 Gain/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
380 Interest Earned on Investments -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           

Revenue
FY 22

Page 88 of 89



381 Reimbursements 118,170$                102,084$            102,084$            53,775$                     50,000$                     
382 Refunds and Rebates 1,284$                     1,500$                 1,500$                 800$                          1,200$                       
383 Sale of Fixed Assets 143$                        -$                     -$                     1,473$                       -$                           
384 Sale of Materials -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
385 Commisssions -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
386 Insurance Claims -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
387 Filing Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
388 Library Fees -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
389 Accident Reports 2,370$                     2,000$                 2,000$                 2,550$                       2,000$                       
390 Bingo Revenues -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
391 Recycling Program -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
392 Property Rehabilitation -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
393 Interest on Special Assessments -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
394 Confiscated Property -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
395 Employees Retirement Contribution (Pol&Fire) -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
396 Fair Market Value -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
397 Video Lottery (LVL) 23,333$                  20,000$               20,000$               13,883$                     20,000$                     
398 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                           
399 Miscellaneous Revenues 1,896$                     -$                     -$                     110$                          -$                           

2,639,122$             3,288,408$         3,367,493$         1,973,372$                3,199,034$                

Page 89 of 89


	1 RS - 3-07-2022 Agenda Packet_revised.pdf (p.1-3)
	4A RS - 02-07-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.4-9)
	4B SS - 02-22-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.10-12)
	5C-life comparison per Age (1).pdf (p.13)
	5C-life comparison per Age (1)(1).pdf (p.14-15)
	5C-life comparison per Age (2).pdf (p.16)
	6 Steve Haning Request to Present to Council about Assured Partners Benefits.pdf (p.17)
	7i - Weston Cemetery Board Application Jr. Kelley.pdf (p.18)
	7ix-Shirley Shaffer Application.pdf (p.19)
	8 WSB Report 3-7-2022.pdf (p.20-21)
	9A1 Profit & Loss Budget Performance-feb. 2022.pdf (p.22-37)
	9A2-Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-Feb. 2022.pdf (p.38-51)
	9A3-Balance Sheet -Feb. 2022.pdf (p.52-54)
	9A4 Balance Sheet Prev. Year Comparison Feb. 2022.pdf (p.55-57)
	9A5 General Check Register Feb. 2022.pdf (p.58-61)
	9B 2 STREET DEPT. February 2022 Report.pdf (p.62)
	9C Police Department Report.pdf (p.63-65)
	9D - Fire Department Report.pdf (p.66-73)
	9E STARETT & DARBY AGENDA.pdf (p.74-75)
	9G City Clerk- Business License Report.pdf (p.76-77)
	9H City Manager Report_1.pdf (p.78)
	10A 2022 -06 Ordinance Vacant Building and Property Registration Program.pdf (p.79-89)
	10B 2022-07  Ordinance On-Site Citation.pdf (p.90-94)
	10C 2022-08 Ordinance Require Payment of Any and All Municipal Fees, Tax Permit to be Issued.pdf (p.95)
	11D Award Bid for Front Demolition Columbia Club.pdf (p.96-101)
	11E - Award Bid for 2022 Paving Works.pdf (p.102-104)
	11F - Spring Cleanup Dates.pdf (p.105-107)
	11G -2022-9  Ordinance  2022 Planning Commission Amendment.pdf (p.108-112)
	11H 2022 10 Ordinance creating Community Developement Director Assitant Financial Director.pdf (p.113)
	11H1--Community Development Director Assistant Finance Director Job Description  3.7.22.pdf (p.114-115)
	11I--Draft Budget Revenue Picture.pdf (p.116-117)

